

FW: Premier's Media Note for Metro Morning - September 6, 2017

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Sep 2017 18:27:09 -0400
Attachments: CBC's Metro Morning with Matt Galloway -- September 6, 2017.docx (25.72 kB)

Not sure if the attached was shared with you.

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-2228

From: Moseley-Williams, Kate (OPO)
Sent: September-05-17 4:24 PM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); An, Derrick (OPO)
Cc: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)
Subject: Premier's Media Note for Metro Morning - September 6, 2017

Here is the Premier's media note for tomorrow. Let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers,
Kate